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Kim Tadlock

- A i
From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 3:01 PM
To: Kim Tadlock
Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6383
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-6383_20190104_140121_0D0001025-0000.pdf

Create Time: 01/04/2019 01:19:01 PM
Schedule Time: 01/04/2019 02:01:21 PM
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try#: 4

Username: admin

Sender name: Kim Tadlock

sender email; ktadlock@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org: Capitol
Services, lnc.

Subject:

Max tries: 5 ********THIS WAS FAXED ON 1/4/1 g, BUT

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3 WE CALLED AND WAS ADVISED THIS

Pages: 5

Recipient fax: B50-617.6383 WAS NEVER RECEIVED. PLEASE FILE
Recipient phone:

Recipient name: AND GIVE 1/4/1 9 AS THE FILE DATE******
Recipient org: FL 505

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS
TN FLORIDA

N COMPLIANCE WITH SHCDON (050902, FLORIIA STATUIES, THE FOLLOWING IS SUBMITTEL 70 REGISTRR A MOREIGN  LDMTTED LIABILITY
COMPANY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS INTHE STATE OF FLORI M-

) NuGeneren Medical Marketing, LLC
' TRz of Ferdga Limecd TiatiBiy Compasry, most inolde “Limmeed Ldnliy Company. L LG.. @ L.}
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7. Name and sireet address of Florida registered agent: (P.0. Hox NOT scceptablo) LR e O
—
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Neme: Capito} Corparnix Services, loc, o D
Office Add . 515 Fast Park Avenaoc, 2nd Ploor
Tallahassee Flamd 32301
(Cxy) {Zp coda)
Registered agent’s acceptance:

Having bean m“mwwbmmcofmﬂrﬁcmmw%mdhm
designated in (hiy appiicerios, I hereby accepi the appointiaent ax registered agent and agree to act in thiz capacity, [ further agree
mmmmmqwm_mmmmmwmofmmmuu;mmm

and acoepl the obBpations af wy position ax regixiered agent,
. Kim Tadlock, Asst Sec on behalf of
'Kyﬂ\, /faM Capitol Corporate Services, Inc.
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Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY COF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY “NUGENEREX MEDICAL MARKETING, LLC" IS
DULY FORMED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD
ITANDING AND HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE 8C FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS
OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE FOURTH DAY OF JANUARY, A.D. 2018.

AND I DO HEREEY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "NUGENERIX
MEDICAL MARRETING, LLC" WAS FURMED ON THE TWENTY-FIFTH DAY OF JUNE,
A.D. 2018.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE BEEN

ASSESSED TO DATZE.
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6947097 8300 & Authentication: 202022321
SR# 20190075131 i Date: 01-04-19

You may verlfy this certiTcate ontine at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtmi
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